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From: CathiLindsley

Sent:  Thursday, December 17, 2009 1:30 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Curt Mouring; Jean Hartman; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket 050349; DN 11703-08

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 1:06 PM

To: Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Cathi Lindsley; Curt Mouring; Jean Hartman
Subject: RE: Docket 090349; DN 11703-09

Thank you, Jennifer. We will make that change.

Cathi, please take care of this.

From: Jennifer Brubaker

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 12:48 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Curt Mouring; Jean Hartman
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: Docket 090349; DN 11703-09

Yes, it appears that it should be Cypress Lakes, not Cypress Lake.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 12:21 PM

To: Curt Mouring; Jean Hartman

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jennifer Brubaker; Cathi Lindsley
Subject: Docket 090349; DN 11703-09

Good afternoon, Curt and Jean. I was looking at the above-mentioned docket and noticed that the
utility’s name in the docket title does not match the name we have in MCD. It appears that the

cover letter of the filing was incorrect, but the application itself was correct. Could one of you
please confirm that the docket title should be corrected to reflect:

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

rather than: DOCUMENT NEMRER-DATT
12036 CEC17 8
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Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.

Once that is confirmed, we will get that change made ASAP.
Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Offtce of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770
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